Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir / Mdm

Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Wednesday, 20 April, 2022 9:40 AM

Ganesh; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; Summer (LKK Auto)
info@carsmith.biz; Gabriel Wee

RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR VEH: SNC5684L OUR REF: JLC.2022.3540.PD
REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH: SNE7440A

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO.
IIT INSURED VEHICLE NO.

DATE OF LOSS

: SNC5684L
: SNE7440A
: 15.04.2022

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PL to conduct the pre-repair

survey.

This claim is handled by Mr Gabriel.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his

report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assighment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Bhuvaneswari

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231
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From: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 6:10 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: info@carsmith.biz

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR VEH: SNC5684L OUR REF: JLC.2022.3540.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH:

SNE7440A

YR



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
We have our client's instructions to reject your proposal on your Single Joint Expert.

We propose to use the motor surveyor(s) named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a Single
Joint Expert:

UNITED APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT PTE LTD

Kindly let us hear from you within 2 working days as per the new NIMA protocol failing which, and we will proceed
with the necessary.

Thank you.

With Regards,

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#17-09, CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413.

TEL: 65926983

DID: 88201591

FAX: 65926985

- We have relocated, kindly update our latest address in your system.

Our areas ol practcs include: Personal Injury & Workmen Compansation Claims » Divorce & Family Law = Civil Litigation =
Corporate Law = Debt Claims « Wills and Probate « Powers ol Altorney « Lasting Powers ol Atlomey = Criminal Law » Conveyancing

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email from JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC (including any attachment to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please
notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not
disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 6:01 pm

To: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>

Cc: info@carsmith.biz

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR VEH: SNC5684L OUR REF: JLC.2022.3540.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH:
SNE7440A

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd:

® Lau Kwok Kwong

® Ho Leong Chuan

* Kong Seng Cheong

e Chua Kang Seng

® Adrian Ling Wai Ping



e Steve Chen Tsue Yee

¢  Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid

e Xing Guo Qiang

® Bryan Ang Tani

® Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd

e Yunu

e Thevan Thomas Karthikesavan
e Sherwin Beh Swee Yang

e  Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Thank you,

Bhuvaneswari

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04/#05 |0B Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231

|NDia

IN TERRATIOMNAL

IN\URJ&N(_I

£ [ PO R
the rogicn niace 187

From: Il (Letter of Demand) <lod @iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 5:43 pm

To: Krishnan Bhuvaneswan <Bhuvana@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR VEH: SNC5684L OUR REF: JLC.2022.3540.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH:
SNE7440A

From: Ganesh <executive@johnlawchambers.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 3:51 pm

To: lll (Letter of Demand) <lod@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'info@carsmith' <info@carsmith.biz>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR VEH: SNC5684L OUR REF: JLC.2022.3540.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH:
SNE7440A

From: Ganesh <Executive@johnlawchambers.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 3:37 pm

To: 'lll (Letter of Demand)' <lod@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'info@carsmith' <info@carsmith.biz>

Subject: OUR VEH: SNC5648L OUR REF: JLC.2022.3540.PD YR REF: TO BE ADVISED YR VEH: SNE7440A

OUR REF: JLC.2022.3540.PD
YR REF: TO BE ADVISED
OUR VEH: SNC5684L



YR VEH: SNE7440A
DOA: 15.04.2022 @ 2015 HRS
LOC: JURONG WEST STREET 42

18.04.2022.

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
64 CECIL STREET;
#05 - 10B BUILDING
SINGAPORE 049711

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SNC5684L AND SNE7400A ALONG JURONG WEST STREET 42.
Dear Sir/Madam,

We act for the owner of the vehicle no. SNC5684L.
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle
at the under-stated workshop:-

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-20 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807
PERSON-IN-CHARGE: ALEX / DANIEL
MOBILE NUMBER: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-
repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Please contact us at 6592 6983 or email us

at executive@johnlawchambers.com /admin@johnlawchambers.com for future correspondences.

Thank you.

With Regards,

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#17-09, CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 0594183.

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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the
personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“llI”) in line with the purposes in IllI’s Personal
Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring
them to Illl’'s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal
advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research
memorandum as legal advice. Il shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”

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




